
ANNEX “A” 
 

PROJECT: THREE (3) YEAR MAINTENANCE OF WEB APPLICATION 
FIREWALL  

 
ISSUES RAISED DURING PRE-BID CONFERENCE 
 

 Query/Clarifications TWG/BAC Reply 

1 On the SLCC, is a completed contract for 
deployment and maintenance of WAF 
acceptable? 

Yes. 

.2 What is the meaning of asterisk in the 
Statement of Compliance in Section VII. 
Item 4.3? 

It is a typographical error. 
 
Asterisk will be deleted. 
 

3 Is this a one (1) lot bidding? Yes. 

  
WRITTEN QUERIES/CLARIFICATIONS  
 

 Query/Clarifications BAC/TWG Reply 

1 
Single Largest Completed Contract (SLCC) 
that is similar contract: 

 

Can we submit a contract that is an 
installation of Web Application Firewall with 
maintenance services? 

 

Yes. 
 
 
 
“a. Similar contracts shall refer to 
maintenance of Web Application 
Firewall or installation with 
maintenance services of Web 
Application Firewall.” 
 
This amends Section III. Bid Data 
Sheet Clause 5.3-a 

2 Can we submit one manufacturer certified 
engineer and other certified security 
engineer as technical support personnel 
with direct employment and have been 
with us for one (1) year? 

 

Yes. 
 
 
“The winning bidder must have at least 
two (2) security engineers, one of 
whom must be a manufacturer-
certified security engineer.  
 
All technical support personnel 
including security engineers must be 
directly employed with the bidder for at 
least one (1) year on the date of 
submission of the bid proposal.”  
 
This amends Section VII. Technical 
Specifications Item No. 8.1.b.2 
 

3. Can we input lot price per year (total cost of 
item 1 and 2)? 

 

Yes, we only require one (1) lump 
amount per year. 
 
Please refer to revised Bid 
Breakdown. 



 


